

# Jokes Book 16

**Collected and correlated** 

by

**Jackson Koller** 



## Jokes Book 16

Collected and correlated by Jackson Koller

### **Table Of Contents**

Table Of Contents.	2
Introduction.	
10 Commandments of a Teenager!!!.	
Tale tale.	
"Men Never Listen".	5
tax letter.	6
Temperance.	6
Test before having KidsLOL.	7
Thanksgiving Phrases.	8
US Naval Communications.	8
Blessing bets.	9
Chicken gun.	9
The 2000's	10
The answer to an old question	11
The Author	11
Farmer and donkey	11
The river	12
Blonde and work	12
Death wish	12
Pregnant laugh	12
<b>Actual Answering Machine Messages</b>	12
Life insurance	13
Abstaining	
To each his own	14
Cough it up	14
A Priest's horse	14
Money blonde	
Headache	
Viagra	
Bubba	
ATM	
Blonde painter	
Mickey divorce	
How you read	
"REVENGE"	
Kicking habit	
Expansion	
The clock	
Presidents lifeboat	
If You Are Unhappy	
Vacation	
Cat excuse	_
Bells	_
Where is God	
Job app	
The doctor said	
Top shelf	
DELICIOUS BALLS	
Argument	21



Clinton21
Grades21
I missed21
Amish22
THE BIG SQUEEZE22
The candle effect22
The Captain 23
The complete Dog Laws collection23
The complete "Job Evaluations"24
The Cost25
The Dark Secret 26
The Devil's Computer 26
The Differences between us 27
The Engineer 28
Things You Should Know About Women Part I: 29
FUNNY THOUGHTS:30
QUICK WIT:30
The Funeral31
The glass eye31
The Irish Ego 31
The Jewish Mother 32
The King's Coach 32
The Missels of Community
The Miracle of Computers 33
The Office Christman Porty 34
The Office Christmas Party 34 GOOD NEW BAD NEWS 35
The Rules Of Chocolate36
The Scotsman36
The sunbather37
The Surgeon
The Volunteer Fire Department37
THE GREAT WALL —An American Dream !!!!!38
Thermodynamics of Hell38
Thermos39
Male jokes39
Chinese baby40
Things a Redneck wouldn't sayever40
Things not to say on a first date41
Things that only a Mother could teach41
THINGS THAT SOUND DIRTY AT THANKSGIVING, BUT AREN'T42



### Introduction

Welcome to this collection!

This collection is primarily a compilation of items circulating in the Email circuits, or as hard copy in our work places. They come, they go, they come around again...

No one knows where they originate, nor where they'll end up, hopefully with a few laughs along the way.

If you take offense along the way, well, change the gender, hair color or nationality of the brunt of the joke to something else.

None are meant to offend, it's a sad state when we can't laugh at ourselves, with each other.

Not all are in the best of taste, if I had to rate some, this would be rated PG (for Partially Gagging)! I tried weeding out objectionable material, but, it got to where what is objectional from one person to the next (besides I ended up with a much smaller volume)!

Anyways, there all here uncensored. . .

You've been warned, if you can't take a joke, proceed no further. . .

If you do, enjoy and have a good laugh. . .





### 10 Commandments of a Teenager!!!

- 1) thou shall not sneek out when parents are sleeping. (why wait?)
- 2) thou shall not do drugz (you can break this one, it not that important)
- 3) thou shall not steel from k-mart. (walmart has a bigger selection)
- 4) thou shall not get arrested for vandalism. (destruction has a bigger effect)
- 5) thou shall not steel from thy parents. (every one knows grandma has more money)
- 6) thou shall not get in fights. (just start them)
- 7) thou shall not skip class. (just take the whole day off)
- 8) thou shall not strip in class. (hooters pays more)
- 9) thou shall not think about having sex. (as nike sayz just do it)
- 10) thou shall not help old ladies cross the street. (just leave them in the middle)

#### Tale tale

A man is dining in a fancy restaurant and there is a gorgeous redhead sitting at the next table. He has been checking her out since he sat down, but lacks the nerve to talk with her.

Suddenly she sneezes and her glass eye comes flying out of its socket towards the man. Reflexively, he reaches out, grabs it out of the air, and hands it back.

"Oh my, I am so-o-o sorry," the woman says as she pops her eye back in place.

"Please let me buy your dinner to make it up to you."

They enjoy a wonderful dinner together, and afterwards the woman invites him to the theater followed by drinks. After paying for everything, she asks him if he would like to come to her place for a nightcap ... and stay for breakfast the next morning.

The next morning, she cooks a gourmet meal with all the trimmings. The guy is amazed!! Everything had been incredible!

"You know," he said, "you are the perfect woman. Are you this nice to every guy you meet?"

"No," she replies .......You just happened to catch my eye."

#### "Men Never Listen"

A man traveling by plane was in urgent need of a restroom facility. But each time he tried, it was occupied. The flight attendant, aware of his predicament, suggested he use the attendant's ladies room, but cautioned him not to press any of the buttons.

There next to the paper roll were four buttons marked: WW WA PP ATR.

Making the mistake soooo many men make of not listening to a woman, he disregarded what she said when his curiosity got the best of him.

He carefully pressed the WW button and immediately a gentle flush of Warm Water sprayed on his bare bottom. He thought "Wow" these gals really have it nice!!



So a little more boldly he pressed the WA button and body temperature Warm Air blew across his wet bottom and dried it comfortably.

"Aha" he thought, "no wonder these women take so long in the bathroom with these kinds of services!"

So he pushed the next button PP with anticipation. A soft disposable Powder Puff swung below him and dusted his bottom lightly with talc.

"Man, this is great," he thought as he reach out for the ATR button. When he awoke in the hospital, the morphine was just wearing off...confused he buzzed the nurse to find out what happened.

He explained the last thing he remembered was intense pain in the ladies room on the plane.

The nurse explained, "Yes, you must have been having a great time until you pushed the Automatic Tampon Removal button." - OUCH!!!!

#### tax letter

Get Your Money's Worth

There was a man who computed his taxes for 1998 & found that he owed \$3407. He packaged up his payment & included this letter:

Dear IRS:

Enclosed is my 1998 Tax Return & payment. Please take note of the attached article from the USA Today newspaper. In the article, you will see that the Pentagon is paying \$171.50 for hammers and NASA has paid \$600.00 for a toilet seat.

Please find enclosed four toilet seats (value \$2400) and six hammers (value \$1029). This brings my total payment to \$3429.00. Please note the overpayment of \$22.00 and apply it to the "Presidential Election Fund," as noted on my return. Might I suggest you send the above mentioned fund a "1.5 inch screw?" (See attached article...HUD paid \$22.00 for a 1.5 inch Phillips Head Screw.)

It has been a pleasure to pay my tax bill this year, and I look forward to paying it again next year. I just saw an article about the Pentagon and "screwdrivers."

Sincerely.

I. Getscrewed Everyear

#### **Temperance**

A preacher was winding up his temperance sermon with great fervor, "If I had all the beer in the world, I'd take it and throw it into the river."

And the congregation cried, "Amen!"

"And if I had all the wine in the world, I'd take it and throw it in the river."

And the congregation cried, "Amen!"

"And if I had all the whiskey and demon rum in the world, I'd take it all and throw it in the river."

And the congregation cried, "Hallelujah!"

The preacher sat down.

The song leader stood up very tentatively and announced, "For our closing song, let us sing hymn #365, 'Shall we gather at the river?'"



### Test before having Kids...LOL

#### HOW TO KNOW WHETHER OR NOT YOU ARE READY TO HAVE CHILDREN...

#### **MESS TEST**

Smear peanut butter on the sofa and curtains. Place a fish stick behind the couch and leave it there all summer.

#### **TOY TEST**

Obtain a 55 gallon box of Legos (or you may substitute roofing tacks). Have a friend spread them all over the house. Put on a blindfold. Try to walk to the bathroom or kitchen. Do not scream because this would wake a child at night.

#### **GROCERY STORE TEST**

Borrow one or two small animals (goats are best) and take them with you as you shop. Always keep them in sight and pay for anything they eat or damage.

#### **DRESSING TEST**

Obtain one large, unhappy, live octopus. Stuff into a small net bag making sure that all the arms stay inside.

#### **FEEDING TEST**

Obtain a large plastic milk jug. Fill halfway with water. Suspend from the ceiling with a cord. Start the jug swinging. Try to insert spoonfuls of soggy cereal into the mouth of the jug, while pretending to be an airplane. Now dump the contents of the jug on the floor.

#### **NIGHT TEST**

Prepare by obtaining a small cloth bag and fill it with 8-12 pounds of sand. Soak it thoroughly in water. At 3:00p.m. begin to waltz and hum with the bag until 9:00p.m. Lay down your bag and set your alarm for 10:00p.m. Get up, pick up your bag, and sing every song you have ever heard. Make up about a dozen more and sing these too until 4:00a.m. Set alarm for 5:00 a.m. Get up and make breakfast. Keep this up for 5 years. Look cheerful.

#### **INGENUITY TEST**

Take an egg carton. Using a pair of scissors and pot of paint, turn it into an alligator. Now take a toilet paper tube and turn it into an attractive Christmas candle. Use only scotch tape and a piece of foil. Last, take a milk carton, a ping-pong ball, and an empty box of Cocoa Puffs. Make an exact replica of the Eiffel Tower.

#### **AUTOMOBILE TEST**

Forget the BMW and buy a station wagon. Buy a chocolate ice cream cone and put it in the glove compartment. Leave it there. Get a dime. Stick it into the cassette player. Take a family size package of chocolate chip cookies. Mash them into the back seat. Run a garden rake along both sides of the car. There, perfect.

#### PHYSICAL TEST (Women)

Obtain a large bean bag chair and attach it to the front of your clothes. Leave it there for 9 months. Now remove 10 of the beans.

#### PHYSICAL TEST (Men)

Go to the nearest drug store. Set your wallet on the counter. Ask the clerk to help himself. Now proceed to the nearest food store. Go to the head office and arrange for your paycheck to be directly deposited to the store. Purchase a newspaper. Go home and read it quietly for the last time.

#### FINAL ASSIGNMENT

Find a couple who already have a small child. Lecture them on how they can improve their discipline, patience, tolerance, toilet training and child's table manners. Suggest many ways



they can improve. Emphasize to them that they should never allow their children to run wild. Enjoy this experience. It will be the last time you will have all the answers.

### **Thanksgiving Phrases**

Things That Sound Dirty At Thanksgiving, But Aren't.....

- "Talk about a huge breast!"
- "Whew, that's one terrific spread!"
- "It's a little dry. Do you still want to eat it?"
- "Tying the legs together will keep the inside moist."
- "Just lay back and take it easy. I'll do the rest."
- "I'm in the mood for a little dark meat."
- "How long do I beat it before it's ready?"
- "Use a nice, smooth stroke when you whip it."
- "Don't play with your meat."
- "Just spread the legs open and stuff it in."
- "How long will it take after you stick it in?"
- "You'll know when it's ready when it pops up."
- "If I don't undo my pants, I'll burst!"
- "That's the biggest one I've ever seen!"
- "Do you think you'll be able to handle all these people at once?"
- "I didn't expect everyone to come at once!"
- "It's Cool Whip time!"
- "You still have a little bit on your chin."
- "Are you ready for seconds yet?"

#### **HAPPY THANKSGIVING**

### **US Naval Communications**

This is the transcript of an ACTUAL radio conversation of a US naval ship with Canadian authorities off the coast of Newfoundland in October, 1995.

Americans: Please divert your course 15 degrees to the North to avoid a collision.

Canadians: Recommend you divert YOUR course 15 degrees to the South to avoid a collision.

Americans: This is the Captain of a US Navy ship. I say again, divert YOUR course.



Canadians: No. I say again, you divert YOUR course.

Americans: THIS IS THE AIRCRAFT CARRIER USS LINCOLN, THE SECOND LARGEST SHIP IN THE UNITED STATES' ATLANTIC FLEET. WE ARE ACCOMPANIED BY THREE DESTROYERS, THREE CRUISERS AND NUMEROUS SUPPORT VESSELS. I DEMAND THAT YOU CHANGE YOUR COURSE 15 DEGREES NORTH, THAT'S ONE FIVE DEGREES NORTH, OR COUNTER-MEASURES WILL BE UNDERTAKEN TO ENSURE THE SAFETY OF THIS SHIP.

Canadians: We are a lighthouse. Your call.

### **Blessing bets**

Jack loves the racetrack. One day he was there betting on the ponies and nearly losing his shirt when he noticed this priest who stepped out onto the track and blessed the forehead of one of the horses lining up for the fourth race. Lo and behold, this horse, a very long shot won the race. Jack was most interested to see what the priest did for the next race.

Sure enough, he watched the priest step out onto the track as the fifth race horses lined up, and placed his blessing on the forehead of one of the horses.

Jack made a beeline for the window and placed a small bet on the horse. Again, even though another long shot, the horse the priest had blessed won the race.

Jack collected his winnings and anxiously waited to see which horse the priest bestowed his blessing on for the sixth race.

The priest blessed a horse, Jack bet on it, and won! Jack was elated. As the day went on, the priest continued blessing one of the horses and it always came in first. Jack began to pull in some serious money, and by the last race, he knew his wildest dreams were going to come true.

He made a quick stop at the ATM and withdrew every penny he owned and waited for the priest's blessing that would tell him which horse to place the bet on. True to his pattern, the priest stepped out onto the track before the last race and blessed the forehead, eyes, ears and hooves of one of the horses.

Jack placed his bet, every last cent he owned, and watched the horse come in dead last.

Jack was dumbfounded. He made his way to the track, and when he found the priest, he demanded, "What happened, Father? All day you blessed horses and they won. The last race, you bless a horse and he loses. Now I've lost my life savings, thanks to you!"

The priest nodded wisely and said: "That's the problem with you Protestants. You can't tell the difference between a simple blessing and the Last Rights."

### Chicken gun

Sometimes it DOES take a rocket scientist: Scientists at NASA built a gun specifically to launch dead chickens at the windshields of airliners, military jets, and the space shuttle, all traveling at maximum velocity. The idea was to simulate the frequent incidents of collisions with airborne fowl to test the strength of the windshields.

British engineers heard about the gun and were eager to test it on the windshields of their new high-speed trains. Arrangements were made, and a gun was sent to the British engineers. When the gun was fired, the engineers stood shocked as the chicken hurtled out of the barrel, crashed into the shatterproof shield, smashed it to smithereens, blasted through the control console, snapped the engineer's backrest in two, and embedded itself in the back wall of the cabin, like an arrow shot from a bow. The horrified Brits sent NASA the disastrous results of the experiment, along with the designs of the windshield, and begged the U.S. scientists for sugges-



tions.

NASA responded with a one-line memo: "Thaw the chicken."

#### The 2000's

#### **God Bless America**

You know you're living in the 00's when:

- 1. You have 5 passwords, but can only remember one.
- 2. You haven't played solitaire with real cards in years.
- 3. You have a list of 15 phone numbers to reach your family of three.
- 4. You e-mail your buddy who works at the desk next to you.
- 5. Your reason for not staying in touch with friends is that they do not have e-mail addresses.
- 6. When you go home after a long day at work you still answer the phone in a business manner.
- 7. When you make phone calls from home, you accidentally insert a "9" to get an outside line.
- 8. You've sat at the same desk for four years and worked for three different companies.
- 9. Your company's welcome sign is attached with Velcro.
- 10. Your resume is on a diskette in your pocket.
- 11. You learn about your redundancy on the 11 o'clock news.
- 12. Your biggest loss from a system crash was when you lost all of your best jokes.
- 13. Your supervisor doesn't have the ability to do your job.
- 14. Contractors out number permanent staff and are more likely to get long-service awards.
- 15. Board members salaries are higher than all the Third World countries annual budgets combined.
- 16. Interviewees, despite not having relevant knowledge or experience, terminate the interview when told of the starting salary.
- 17. Free food left over from meetings is your staple diet.
- 18. Your supervisor gets a brand-new state-of-the-art laptop with all the latest features, while you have time to go for lunch while yours boots up.
- 19. Being sick is defined as you can't walk or you're in a hospital.
- 20. There's no money in the budget for the five permanent staff your department desperately needs, but they can afford four full-time management consultants, advising your boss's boss on strategy.
- 21. Your relatives and family describe your job as "works with computers"

AND THE CLINCHERS ARE...



- 22. You read this entire list, and kept nodding and smiling.
- 23. As you read this list, you think about forwarding it to your "friends".
- 24. It crosses your mind that your jokes group may have seen this list already, but you don't have time to check so you forward it anyway.
- 25. You got this email from a friend that never talks to you anymore, except to send you jokes from the net.
- 26. This email has 20 different disclaimer notes at the bottom, telling you that the information is confidential, but you forward anyway..

### The answer to an old question.

A new monk arrives at the monastery. He is assigned to help the other monks in copying the old texts by hand. He notices, however, that they are copying from copies, not the original manuscripts. So, the new monk goes to the head monk to ask him about this, pointing out that if there were an error in the first copy, that error would be continued in all of the subsequent copies.

The head monk says, "We have been copying from the copies for centuries, but you make a good point, my son." So, he goes down into the cellar with one of the copies to check it against the original.

Hours go by and nobody sees him. So, one of the monks goes downstairs to look for him. Hearing sobbing coming from the back of the cellar, he finds the old monk leaning over one of the original books crying. He asks the old monk what's wrong, and in a choked voice came the reply, "The word is celebrate."

### **The Author**

There was once a young man who, in his youth, professed his desire to become a great writer.

When asked to define "great" he said, "I want to write stuff that the whole world will read, stuff that people will react to on a truly emotional level. Stuff that will make them scream, cry, and howl in pain and anger!"

He now works for Microsoft, writing error messages. :)

#### Farmer and donkey

Farmer Joe was suing a trucking company for injuries sustained in an accident. In court, the company's fancy lawyer was questioning Farmer Joe. "Didn't you say, at the scene of the accident, 'I'm fine'?" asked the lawyer. Farmer Joe responded, "Well, I'll tell you what happened. I had just loaded my favorite mule, Bessie, into the . . ." "I didn't ask for any details," the lawyer interrupted. "Just answer the question. Did you not say, at the scene of the accident, 'I'm fine'?" Farmer Joe continued, "Well, I had just got Bessie into the trailer and I was driving down the road ..." The lawyer interrupted again and said, "Judge, I am trying to establish the fact that, at the scene of the accident, this man told the Highway Patrolman that he was just fine. Now, several months after the accident, he is suing my client. I believe he is a fraud. Please tell him to simply answer the question." But the judge was interested in Farmer Joe's story and said to the lawyer, I'd like to hear what he has to say about his mule, Bessie. Joe thanked the judge and proceeded. "Well, as I was saying, I had just loaded Bessie, my favorite mule, into the trailer and was driving her down the highway when this huge semi-truck and trailer ran the stop sign and smacked my truck right in the side. "I was thrown into one ditch and Bessie was thrown into the other. I was hurting real bad and didn't want to move. However, I could hear ole Bessie moaning and groaning. I knew she was in terrible shape just by her groans. "Shortly after the accident, a highway patrolman came on the scene. He could hear Bessie moaning and groaning so he went over to her. After he looked at her, he took out his gun and shot her between the eyes. Then the patrol-



man came across the road with his gun in his hand and looked at me..."

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

### The river

A preacher was winding up his temperance sermon with great fervor. "If I had all the beer in the world, I'd take it and throw it into the river." And the congregation cried, "Amen!" "And if I had all the wine in the world, I'd take it and throw it in the river." And the congregation cried, "Amen!" "And if I had all the whiskey and demon rum in the world, I'd take it all and throw it in the river." And the congregation cried, "Amen!" The preacher sat down. The deacon stood up. "For our closing hymn," he announced, "let us turn to page 126 and sing, 'We shall gather at the river'."

#### Blonde and work

Three girls all worked in the same office with the same female boss. Each day, they noticed the boss left work early. One day, the girls decided that, when the boss left, they would leave right behind her. After all, she never called or came back to work, so how would she know they went home early? The brunette was thrilled to be home early. She did a little gardening, spent playtime with her son, and went to bed early. The redhead was elated to be able to get in a quick workout at the spa before meeting a dinner date. The blonde was happy to get home early and surprise her husband, but when she got to her bedroom, she heard a muffled noise from inside. Slowly and quietly, she cracked open the door and was mortified to see her husband in bed with her boss! Gently, she closed the door and crept out of her house. The next day, at their coffee break, the brunette and redhead planned to leave early again, and they asked the blonde if she was going to go with them. "No way," the blonde exclaimed. "I almost got caught yesterday!"

### Death wish

Three men die in a car crash, and they find themselves at an orientation to enter heaven. They are all asked, "As your mortal remains lie below on Earth in your casket, and friends and family are mourning you, what would you most like to hear them say about you?" The first guy says, "I would like to hear them say that I was a really great physician and healer, yet also a great family man." The second guy says, "I would like to hear that I was a wonderful husband and school teacher who made a huge difference in our children of tomorrow." The last guy replies, "I would like to hear them say....... LOOK!!! HE'S MOVING!!!!!"

#### Pregnant laugh

A LADY about seven months pregnant got on a bus. She noticed the man opposite her was smiling at her. She immediately moved to another seat. This time the smile turned into a grin, so she moved again. The man seemed more amused. When on the fourth move, the man burst out laughing, she complained to the driver and had the man arrested. The case came up in court. The judge asked the man what he had to say for himself. The man replied, "Well your Honor, it was like this. When the lady got on the bus, I couldn't help but notice her condition. She first sat down undeneath a sign that said, "The Double Mint Twins are Coming", and I had to smile. Then she moved and sat under a sign that said, "Slogan's Liniment Will Reduce the Swelling", and I had to grin. Then she placed herself under a sign that said, "William's Big Stick Did the Trick", and I could hardly contain myself. BUT when she moved the fourth time and sat under a sign that said, "Goodyear Rubber Could Have Prevented this Accident" ... I laughed out loud. "Case Dismissed," said the judge.

### Actual Answering Machine Messages

- 1. My wife and I can't come to the phone right now, but if you'll leave your name and number, we'll get back to you as soon as we're finished.
  - 2. A is for academics, B is for beer. One of those reasons is why we're not here. So, leave



a message.

- 3. Hi. This is John: If you are the phone company, I already sent the money. If you are my parents, please send money. If you are my financial aid institution, you didn't lend me enough money. If you are my friends, you owe me money. If you are a female, don't worry, I have plenty of money.
  - 4. Hi. Now you say something.
- 5. Hi, I'm not home right now, but my answering machine is, so you can talk to it instead. Wait for the beep.
  - 6. Hello. I am David's answering machine. What are you?
- 7. Hello! If you leave a message, I'll call you soon. If you leave a "sexy" message, I'll call sooner!
- 8. Hi! John's answering machine is broken. This is his refrigerator. Please speak very slowly, and I'll stick your message to myself with one of these magnets.
- 9. Hello, you are talking to a machine. I am capable of receiving messages. My owners do not need siding, windows or a hot tub, and their carpets are clean. They give to charity through their office and do not need their picture taken. If you're still with me, leave your name and number and they will get back to you.
- 10. This is not an answering machine. This is a telepathic thought-recording device. After the tone, think about your name, your number and your reason for calling, and I'll think about returning your call.
- 11. Hi. I'm probably home, I'm just avoiding someone I don't like. Leave me a message, and if I don't call back, it's you.
- 12. Hi, this is George. I'm sorry I can't answer the phone right now. Leave a message and then wait by your phone until I call you back.
- 13. If you are a burglar, then we're probably at home cleaning our weapons right now or carving up a steak for the pit bull and the rottweiller, and can't come to the phone. Otherwise, we probably aren't at home and it's safe to leave a message.
- 14. Please leave a message. However, you have the right to, remain silent. Everything you say will be recorded and will be used by us.

### Life insurance

Private Jones was assigned to the Army induction center, where he was to advise new recruits about their government benefits, especially their Serviceman's Group Life Insurance (SGLI). It wasn't long before the center's Lieutenant noticed that Private Jones had almost a 100% record for insurance sales, which had never happened before. Rather than ask about this, the Lt. stood in the back of the room and listened to Jones's sales pitch. Jones explained the basics of the SGLI to the new recruits, and then said. "If you have SGLI and go into battle and are killed, the government has to pay \$200,000 to your beneficiaries. If you don't have SGLI, and you go into battle and get killed, the government has to pay only a maximum of \$6000." "Now," he concluded, "which bunch do you think they are going to send into battle first?"

### **Abstaining**

Three couples, an elderly couple, a middle-aged couple and a young newlywed couple wanted to join a church. The pastor said, "We have special requirements for new parishioners. You must abstain from having sex for two weeks." The couples agreed and came back at the end of two weeks. The pastor went to the elderly couple and asked, "Were you able to abstain from sex for the two weeks?" The old man replied, "No problem at all, Pastor." "Congratulations! Welcome to the church!" said the pastor. The pastor went to the middle-aged couple and asked, "Well, were you able to abstain from sex for the two weeks?" The man replied, "The first week was not too bad. The second week I had to sleep on the couch for a couple of nights but, yes, we made it." "Congratulations! Welcome to the church!" said the pastor. The pastor then went to the newlywed couple and asked, "Well, were you able to abstain from sex for two weeks?" "No Pastor, we were not able to go without sex for the two weeks," the young man replied sadly. "What happened?" inquired the pastor. "My wife was reaching for a can of paint on the top shelf and dropped it. When she bent over to pick it up, I was overcome with lust and took advantage of



her right there." "You understand, of course, this means you will not be welcome in our church," stated the pastor. "We know," said the young man, "We're not welcome at Home Depot anymore either."

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

### To each his own

There's this guy in a bar, just looking at his drink. He stays like that for half-an-hour. Then this bully steps up next to him, takes the drink from the quy, and just drinks it all down. The poor man starts crying. The bully says: "Oh, come on man! I was just joking. Here, I'll buy you another drink. I can't stand to see a man crying." The troubled fellow replies, "This day is the worst of my life. First I get fired for oversleeping and getting to work late. Then I'm leaving the building and find out my car was stolen. I get a cab to return home, and forget my wallet and credit cards in the cab. Then I find my wife in bed with the gardener. So I end up at this bar, and just when I was thinking about putting an end to my life, you show up and drink my poison."

### Cough it up

A dad walks into a market followed by his ten-year-old son, who is spinning a quarter in the air and catching it between his teeth. Suddenly someone bumps into the boy and the coin goes straight into his mouth and lodges in his throat. He starts choking, going blue in the face, and Dad panics, shouting for help. A well-dressed woman in a blue business suit is sitting at a coffee bar in the market reading her newspaper. At the sound of the commotion she looks up, puts her coffee cup down, neatly folds her newspaper and places it on the counter. Then she gets up and makes her way to the boy's side. The woman carefully takes hold of the boy's testicles and squeezes gently at first and then more firmly. After a few seconds the boy convulses violently and coughs up the quarter, which the woman deftly catches in her free hand. Releasing the boy, the woman hands the coin to the father and walks back to her seat in the coffee bar without saying a word. As soon as he is sure that his son has suffered no lasting ill-effects, the father rushes over to the woman. "I've never seen anybody do anything like that before," he gushes. "It was fantastic. Are you a doctor?" "Good heavens, no," the woman replies. "I'm a Divorce Attorney."

A Priest's horse

A Priest wanted to purchase a race horse but with the upgoing prices he ends up buying a Jackass. He decides to put the jackass into the races any way and first time the jackass races he comes in third. Next day the newspaper headlines read: "PRIESTS ASS SHOWS" Priest was proud of this animal, and decides to enter him back into races, but this time he wins. Next day the headlines read: "PRIESTS ASS OUT IN FRONT" Bishop hears about this upsetting publicity and calls the priest and yells at him. - I dont want this kind of publicity, just get rid of the animal. So the priest, takes the jackass to a nearby convent and gives him to a nun. Next day the headlines read: "NUN HAS BEST ASS IN TOWN" Now the Bishop is really fuming, calls the convent and yells at the nun: -Get rid of that animal, I can not have this kind of a publicity going around. So the nun takes the Jackass to a nearby farm and sells it to the farmer for \$5.00. Next day the headlines read: "NUN PEDDLES ASS FOR 5 BUCKS" They burried the Bishop, day after.

#### Money blonde

A blonde stepped out of the shower and told her husband she was done. Just as he got in, the door bell rang. She quickly grabed her towel and wrapped it around herself as she went to the door. She opened the door and there was her neighbor, Tom, standing there with his mouth to the floor with his eyes popping out of his sockets. Here was a beautiful, drop dead, gorgeous woman in nothing but a smile and a towel! He reached into his pocket and took out of his wallet \$200. He said to her, "I'll give you \$200 if you drop that towel to your waist. She thinks about it and figures, "Wow, we could really use the money, and who else is going to know?" So she does it. With eyes popping, Tom whips out another \$200 and says, "I'll give you another \$200 if you drop that towel to the floor." She thinks, "Well, I've already compromised myself and the money would really



come in handy." So she drops the towel. Tom hands her the \$400, thanks her, and walks away. She goes back upstairs and her husband asks, "Who was that at the door?" "Just Tom," she says. To that he replies "Did he say anything about the \$400 he owed me?"

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

#### Headache

A twenty-three year old man had been experiencing severe headaches for several months when he eventually decided to go to the doctor. At first he had put off making an appointment to see his doctor, but soon the headaches were so excruciating that he would sob in pain, unable to sleep, for hours every night, and were severely effecting his work. "Mr Jones, you must be in extraordinary pain! You should have come to me months ago." the doctor admonished. "I know, Doc, but can't you just tell me what it is?" "Of course, son, but you're not going to like what I have to say. Your testicles are pressing on the base of your spine and compressing a nerve. This is what is causing the headaches." "What's so bad about that?" the young man asked. "Well, the only way to treat this condition is to remove the testicles." "What?" The young man was very upset, and the doctor told him to take a day or two to consider it, adding that the headaches would continue to get worse and worse if he did not have the operation. Two days later, the young man returned to the doctor in agony. "Take 'em off, Doc, I can't stand this any more." So the young man had the operation to remove his testicles. After a day recovering in hospital and a couple of weeks of very little walking around, he decided to go for a walk in town. He walked along the streets, feeling the greatest joy that his headaches had gone, yet regretting the fact that the removal of both his testicles had been necessary. However, he didn't want to grow bitter about it, so decided to buy himself a new suit to celebrate his new-found health. He went into an exclusivelooking store and was immediately attended by a gentleman at least seventy years old. "What can I do for you, Sir?" "I'd like to buy a new suit, the complete works." "Certainly, Sir, lets start with the shirt, I'm guessing you'd be a fifteen inch collar?" "That's amazing, how did you guess?" "When you've been in this job as long as I have, Sir, you just know these things." The shirt was a perfect fit. "Trousers next, I think. Would you be a 34 inch waist, Sir?" "Yes! That really is incredible!" "Well, Sir, after sixty years, you pick up a few things." the old man said modestly. The trousers fitted perfectly. "How about some real silk boxer shorts? You would be a 34 inch waist in those as well." "Ahha!" said the young man. "I'm afraid you're wrong there. I take a 32 inch waist in boxer shorts, and have worn that size since I was eighteen years old." The salesman shook his head, "You can't wear a size 32. It would press your testicles up against the base of your spine and give you one hell of a headache."

### <u>Viagra</u>

Getting old Grandpa & Grandma were visiting the kids overnight when Grandpa found a bottle of Viagra in his son's medicine cabinet. He asked the son about using one of the pills and the son said "I don't think you should take one; they're very strong and very expensive." "How much?" asked Grandpa. \$10.00 a pill answered the son. "I don't care" said Grandpa, "I'd like to try one and I'll leave the money under your pillow as soon as I break this \$50.00 bill" The next morning the son found \$110.00 under his pillow. He said to Grandpa "I told you each pill was \$10.00, not \$110.00." "I know" said Grandpa, the extra hundred is from Grandma."

Bubba

Bubba was bragging to his boss one day, "You know, I know everyone there is to know. Just name someone, anyone, and I know them." Tired of his boasting, his boss called his bluff, "OK, Bubba how about Tom Cruise?" "Sure, yes, Tom and I are old friends, and I can prove it." So Bubba and his boss fly out to Hollywood and knock on Tom Cruise's door, and sure enough, Tom Cruise, shouts, "Bubba! Great to see you! You and your friend come right in and join me for lunch!" Although impressed, Bubba's boss is still skeptical. After they leave Cruise's house, he tells Bubba that he thinks Bubba's knowing Cruise was just lucky. "No, no, just name anyone else," Bubba says. "President Clinton," his boss quickly retorts. "Yes," Bubba says, "I know him,



let's fly out to Washington." And off they go. At the White House, Clinton spots Bubb on the tour and motions him and his boss over, saying, "Bubba, what a surprise, I was just on my way to a meeting, but you and your friend come on in and let's have a cup of coffee first and catch up." Well, the boss is very shaken by now, but still not totally convinced. After they leave the White house grounds, he expresses his doubts to Bubba, who again implores him to name anyone else. "The Pope," his boss replies. "Sure!" says Bubba. "My folks are from Poland, and I've known the Pope a long time." So off they fly to Rome. Bubba and his boss are assembled with the masses in Vatican Square when Bubba says, "This will never work. I can't catch the Pope's eye among all these people. Tell you what, I know all the guards so let me just go upstairs and I'll come out on the balcony with the Pope." And he disappears into the crowd headed toward the Vatican. Sure enough, half an hour later Bubba emerges with the Pope on the balcony. But by the time Bubba returns, he finds that his boss has had a heart attack and is surrounded by paramedics. Working his way to his boss' side, Bubba asks him, "What happened?" His boss looks up and says, "I was doing fine until you and the Pope came out on the balcony and the man next to me said, "Who's that on the balcony with Bubba?"

#### **ATM**

Last night, my friends and I went to a Ladies Night Club. One of the girls wanted to impress the rest of us, so she pulled out a \$10 bill. When the male dancer came over to us, my friend licked the \$10 bill and stuck it to his butt cheek! Not to be outdone, another friend pulls out a \$20 bill. She calls the guy back over, licks the \$20 bill, and sticks it to his other butt cheek. In another attempt to impress the rest of us, my third friend pulls out a \$50 bill and calls the guy over, and licks the bill. I'm worried about the way things are going, but fortunately she just stuck it to one of his butt cheeks, again. My relief was short lived. Seeing the way things are going, the guy gyrates over to me! Now everyone's attention is focused on me, and the guy's egging me on to try to top the \$50. My brain was churning as I reached for my wallet. What could I do? Then the woman in me took over! I got out my ATM card, swiped it down the crack of his butt, grabbed the 80 bucks, and went home.

### **Blonde painter**

A blond, wanting to earn some money, decided to hire herself out as a handyman-type and started canvassing a wealthy neighborhood. She went to the front door of the first house and asked the owner if he had any jobs for her to do. "Well, you can paint my porch. How much will you charge?" The blonde said, "How about 50 dollars?" The man agreed and told her that the paint and ladders that she might need were in the garage. The man's wife, inside the house, heard the conversation and said to her husband, "Does she realize that the porch goes all the way around the house?" The man replied, "She should. She was standing on the porch." A short time later, the blonde came to the door to collect her money. "You're finished already?" he asked. "Yes", the blonde answered, "and I had paint left over, so I gave it two coats. "Impressed, the man reached in his pocket for the \$50. "And by the way," the blonde added, "that's not a Porch, it's a Ferrari."

### **Mickey divorce**

Mickey and Minnie Mouse are in the midst of getting a divorce. Sad, but true. Mickey went to his Attorney the other day and explained to him why he wanted a divorce. The Attorney told him he would do some investigation and get back to Mickey with his findings. A couple of weeks went by and Mickey's Attorney summoned Mickey into his office to update him on his investigation. "You know, Mickey," his Attorney said, "I don't find any evidence that Minnie is insane." "Insane!" replied Mickey, "I never said Minnie was insane, I said she was f\*cking Goofy!"

### How you read

A team of archaeologists was excavating in Israel when they came upon a cave. Written across the wall of the cave were the following symbols, in this order of appearance: A woman, a donkey, a shovel, a fish, and a Star of David. They decided that this was a unique find and the



writings were at least three thousand years old. They chopped out the piece of stone and had it brought to the museum where archaeologists from all over the world came to study the ancient symbols. They held a huge meeting after months of conferences to discuss the meaning of the markings. The President of the society stood up and pointed at the first drawing and said, "This looks like a woman. We can judge that this race was family oriented and held women in high esteem. You can also tell they were intelligent, as the next symbol resembles a donkey, so they were smart enough to have animals help them till the soil." He continued, "The next drawing looks like a shovel of some sort, which means they even had tools to help them. Even further proof of their high intelligence is the fish which means that if a famine had hit the earth, whereby the food didn't grow, they would take to the sea for food. The last symbol appears to be the Star of David which means they were evidently Hebrews." The audience applauded enthusiastically. Suddenly an old man stood up in the back of the room and said, "Idiots! Hebrew is read from right to left It says, 'Holy Mackerel, Dig The Ass On That Woman!"

#### "REVENGE"

One morning, a woman and her husband were sharing the bathroom. When she stepped out of the shower, her husband grabbed her breast and said, "you know sweetie, if these were firmer, you wouldn't need a bra." She gets upset, but doesn't throw a fit about it, she knows she's getting old. The very next morning, she steps out of the shower and this time he grabs her butt and says, "you know hun, it this was tighter, you wouldn't need that girdle." This really gets her mad, so she plans her revenge. The next day, she waits for her husband to step out of the shower and she grabs his 'thing' and says, "you know sugar, if this was bigger, I wouldn't need your brother!!!"

### **Kicking habit**

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

A little boy lives on a farm and he woke up one morning in a bad mood. He sat down at the breakfast table and his mom asked him, "Did you do your chores yet this morning? "No..." he replied in a cocky attitude. You know the rules: You don't get breakfast until you do your chores. Mom told him. So the little boy says FINE, mumbles a bit and goes outside to do his chores. As he is feeding the chickens, he kicks one. As he is feeding the pig, he kicks the pig. And as he's passing the cow, he kicks the cow. He goes back inside and sits down just as his mom is putting a bowl of dry cereal in front of his chair. "What's this!? Where's my eggs and bacon and milk!!!???" He screams. Calmly his mom tells him that she watched him do his chores. "I saw you kick the chicken, so for a week, no eggs. I saw you kick the pig, so for a week, no bacon. And I just KNOW you kicked the poor cow, so for a week, no milk." Her son grumbles and starts eating his cereal. His dad comes down stairs and kicks the cat out of his way. The little boy looks at his mom and says "Hey! Do you want to tell him or should I?"

### **Expansion**

A sixth grade teacher asks her class the question, "What body part, when stimulated increases to 10 times it's normal size?" Little Suzy stands up and says, "What kind of teacher are you? Asking 6th graders a question like that? I'm gonna tell my parents and the principal and you'll be fired!" The teacher ignores Suzy and asks the question again...little Johnny puts his hand up and says, "the pupil." The teacher says, "That's right Johnny." The teacher then turns to Suzy and says, "I have just three things to say to you missy. One, you have a dirty mind, two, you didn't read your homework, and three, you are going to be very disappointed when you grow up!"

#### The clock

The other night I was invited out for a night with "the boys". I told my wife that I would be home by midnight ..promise! Well, the hours passed and the beer was going down way too easy. At around 2:30 a.m., drunk as a skunk, I headed for home. Just as I got in the door, the cuckoo clock in the hall started up and cuckooed 3 times. Quickly, I realized she'd probably wake up, so I



cuckooed another 9 times. I was really proud of myself, having a quick-witted solution, even when smashed, to escape a possible conflict. The next morning my wife asked me what time I got in, and I told her twelve o'clock. She didn't seem disturbed at all. Whew! Got away with that one! She then told me that we needed a new cuckoo clock. When I asked her why, she said, "Well, last night our clock cuckooed three times, then said "oh shit," cuckooed 4 more times, cleared its throat, cuckooed another 3 times, giggled, cuckooed twice more, and then farted.

#### Presidents lifeboat

Six presidents are on a sinking ship. Ford says, "What do we do???" Bush says, "Man the life boats!" Reagan says, "What lifeboats?" Carter says, "Women first!" Nixon says, "Screw the women!" Clinton says, "You think we have time?"

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

### If You Are Unhappy

Once upon a time, there was a little black sparrow who decided not to fly south for the winter. However, soon the weather turned so cold that he started to fly south. In a short time, ice began to form on his wings, and he fell to earth in a barnyard, almost frozen. A cow passed by and shit on the little sparrow. the sparrow thought it was the end. But, the shit warmed him and defrosted his wings. Warm and happy, able to breath, he started to sing. Just then a large cat came by and hearing the chirping, investigated the sounds. The cat cleared away the shit, found the chirping bird and promptly ate him. The moral of the story: 1. Everyone who shits on you is not necessarily your enemy. 2. Everyone who gits you out of the shit is not necessarily your friend. 3. And, if you are warm and happy in a pile of shit, keep your mouth shut.

#### **Vacation**

A man walked in to Joe's Barber Shop for his regular haircut. As Joe snips away, Joe asks, "what's up?" The man explains he's taking a vacation to Rome. "ROME?!" Joe says, "Why would you want to go there? It's a crowded dirty city! You'd be crazy to go to Rome. So how ya getting there?" "We're taking TWA," the man replies. "TWA?!" yells Joe. "They're a terrible airline. Their planes are old, the food is terrible and they're always late! So where you staying in Rome?" The man says, "We'll be at the downtown International Marriott." "That dump?" says Joe. "That's the worst hotel in the city! The rooms are small, the service is surly and slow and they're overpriced! So whatcha doing when you get there?" The man says "We're going to go see the Vatican and hope to see the Pope." "Ha! That's rich!" laughs Joe. "You and a million other people trying to see him. He'll look the size of an ant. Boy, good luck on THIS trip. You're going to need it!" A month later, the man comes in for his regular haircut. Joe says, "Well, how did that trip to Rome turn out? Betcha TWA gave you the worst flight of your life!" "No, quite the opposite" explained the man. "Not only were we on time in one of their brand-new planes, but it was full and they bumped us up to first class." "Hmmm," Joe says, "Well, I bet the hotel was just like I described." "No, quite the opposite! They'd just finished a \$25 million remodeling. It's the finest hotel in Rome, now. They were overbooked, so they apologized and gave us the Presidential suite for no extra charge!" "Well," Joe mumbles, "I KNOW you didn't get to see the Pope!" "Actually, we were quite lucky. As we toured the Vatican, a Swiss guard tapped me on the shoulder and explained the Pope likes to personally meet some of the visitors, and if I'd be so kind as to step into this private room and wait, the Pope would personally greet me. Sure enough, after 5 minutes the Pope walked through the door and shook my hand. I knelt down as he spoke a few words to me." Impressed, Joe asks, "Tell me, please! What'd he say?" "Oh, not much really. Just 'Where'd you get that awful haircut?"

#### Cat excuse

Calling in sick to work makes me uncomfortable. No matter how legitimate my illness, I always sense my boss thinks I am lying. On one occasion, I had a valid reason, but lied anyway because the truth was too humiliating. I simply mentioned that I had sustained a head injury and I



hoped I would feel up to coming in the next day. By then, I could think up a doozy to explain the bandage on my crown. The accident occurred mainly because I conceded to my wife's wishes to adopt a cute little kitty. Initially the new acquisition was no problem, but one morning I was taking my shower after breakfast when I heard my wife, Deb, call out to me from the kitchen. "Ed! The garbage disposal is dead. Come reset it." "You know where the button is." I protested through the shower (pitter-patter). "Reset it yourself!" "I am scared!" She pleaded. "What if it starts going and sucks me in?" (Pause) "C'mon, it'll only take a second." So out I came, dripping wet and buck naked, hoping to make a statement about how her cowardly behavior was not without consequence. I crouched down and stuck my head under the sink to find the button. It is the last action I remember performing. It struck without warning, without respect to my circumstances. Nay, it wasn't a hexed disposal drawing me into its gnashing metal teeth. It was our new kitty, clawing playfully at the dangling objects she spied between my legs. She had been poised around the corner and stalked me as I took the bait under the sink. At precisely the second I was most vulnerable, she leapt at the toys I unwittingly offered and snagged them with her needle-like claws. I lost all rational thought to control orderly bodily movements, while rising upwardly at a violent rate of speed, with the full weight of a kitten hanging from my masculine region. Wild animals are sometimes faced with a "fight or flight" syndrome. Men, in this predicament, choose only the "flight" option. Fleeing straight up, the sink and cabinet bluntly impeded my ascent; the impact knocked me out cold. When I awoke, my wife and the paramedics stood over me. Having been fully briefed by my wife, the paramedics snorted as they tried to conduct their work while suppressing hysterical laughter. At the office, colleagues tried to coax an explanation out of me. I kept silent, claiming it was too painful to talk about. "What's the matter, cat got your tongue?" If they had only known.

#### Bells

#### Where is God

\*

Two little brothers were always in trouble in the town they lived in. The parents decided the only thing to do was to have the new Priest in town talk to them. The Priest agreed but he said, only one at a time. So Billy went first. The Priest walked into the room where Billy was sitting and asked, "Where is God"? Billy just sat there starring at the floor so the Priest asked again, in a louder voice, "Where is God"? Billy started to squirm in his chair when in a booming voice, the Priest asked, "Where is God"? At this point, Billy jumped up, ran out of the room, down the street into his house, up the stairs, into his room and stood leaning against the door making sure he hadn't been followed. His brother Bobby asked him. "What happened"? And Billy said, "You are not going to believe this, but God is missing and their trying to blame us".!!!!

#### Job app

This is an actual job application a 17 year old boy submitted at a McDonald's fast-food establishment in Florida...and they hired him because he was so honest and funny! NAME: Greg Bulmash SEX: Not yet. Still waiting for the right person. DESIRED POSITION: Company's President or Vice President. But seriously, whatever's available. If I was in a position to be picky, I wouldn't be applying here in the first place. DESIRED SALARY: \$185,000 a year plus stock options and a Michael Ovitz style severance package. If that's not possible, make an offer and we can haggle. EDUCATION: Yes. LAST POSITION HELD: Target for middle management hostility. SALARY: Less



than I'm worth. MOST NOTABLE ACHIEVEMENT: My incredible collection of stolen pens and post-it notes. REASON FOR LEAVING: It sucked. HOURS AVAILABLE TO WORK: Any. PREFERRED HOURS: 1:30-3:30 p.m., Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday. DO YOU HAVE ANY SPECIAL SKILLS?: Yes, but they're better suited to a more intimate environment. MAY WE CONTACT YOUR CURRENT EMPLOYER?: If I had one, would I be here? DO YOU HAVE ANY PHYSICAL CONDITIONS THAT WOULD PROHIBIT YOU FROM LIFTING UP TO 50 LBS?: Of what? DO YOU HAVE A CAR?: I think the more appropriate question here would be "Do you have a car that runs?" HAVE YOU RECEIVED ANY SPECIAL AWARDS OR RECOGNITION?: I may already be a winner of the Publishers Clearing house Sweepstakes. DO YOU SMOKE?: On the job no, on my breaks yes. WHAT WOULD YOU LIKE TO BE DOING IN FIVE YEARS?: Living in the Bahamas with a fabulously wealthy dumb sexy blonde super model who thinks I'm the greatest thing since sliced bread. Actually, I'd like to be doing that now. DO YOU CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF YOUR KNOWLEDGE?: Yes. Absolutely. SIGN HERE: Aries.

### The doctor said

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

A woman accompanied her husband to the doctor's office. After his checkup, the doctor called the wife into his office alone. He said, "Your husband is suffering from a very severe disease, combined with horrible stress. If you don't do the following, your husband will surely die: "Each morning fix him a healthy breakfast. Be pleasant and make sure he's in a good mood. For lunch make him a nutritious meal he can take to work. And for dinner prepare an especially nice meal for him. Don't burden him with chores, as this could further his stress. Don't discuss your problems with him it will only make him stress worse. Try to relax your husband in the evening by wearing lingerie and giving him plenty of back rubs. Encourage him to watch some type of sporting event on T.V. And most importantly make love with your husband several times a week and satisfy his every whim. "If you can do this for 10 months to a year, I think your husband will regain his health completely." On the way home the husband asked his wife, "What did the doctor say?" "You're gonna die." she replied.

### Top shelf

A general store owner hires a young female clerk who likes to wear very short skirts and thong panties. One day a young man enters the store, glances at the clerk and glances at the loaves of bread behind the counter. Noticing the length of her skirt [or general lack thereof] and the location of the raisin bread, he has a brilliant idea." I'd like some raisin bread please", the man says politely. The female clerk nods and climbs up a ladder to reach the raisin bread, which is located on the very top shelf. The young man standing almost directly beneath her is provided with an excellent view, just as he surmised he would be. Once she descends the ladder he muses that he really should get two loaves as he's having company for dinner. As the clerk retrieves the second loaf of bread, one of the other male customers notices what's going on. Thinking quickly, he requests his own loaf of raisin bread so he can continue to enjoy the view. With each trip up the ladder the young lady seems to catch the eye of another male customer. Pretty soon each male patron is asking for raisin bread, just to see the clerk climb up and down. After many trips she's tired, irritated and thinking that she is really going to have to try this bread for herself!!! Finally, once again atop the ladder, she stops and fumes, glaring at the men standing below. She notices an elderly man standing amongst the crowd staring up at her. Thinking to save herself a trip, she yells at the elderly man, "Is yours raisin too?" "No," croaks the old man...."But it's startin' to twitch."

### **DELICIOUS BALLS**

One day, an American was touring Spain. After his day's sightseeing, he stopped at a local restaurant. While sipping his wine, he noticed a sizzling, scrumptious looking platter being served at the next table. Not only did it look good, the smell was wonderful. He asked the waiter, "What is that you just served?" The waiter replied, "Ah senior, you have excellent taste! Those are bull's



balls from the bull fight this morning. A delicacy!" The American, though momentarily daunted, when he learned the origin of the dish said, "What the hell, I'm on vacation! Bring me an order!" The waiter replied, "I am so sorry senior. There is only one serving a day since there is only one bull fight each morning. If you come early tomorrow and place your order, we will be sure to serve you this delicacy!" The next morning, the American returned, placed his order and was served the one and only special delicacy of the day. After a few bites, and inspecting the contents of his platter, He called to the waiter and said, "These are much, much smaller than the ones I saw you serve yesterday!" The waiter promptly replied, "Si senior! Sometimes the bull wins!"

### <u>Argument</u>

A man and his wife were having a heated argument at breakfast. As he stormed out of the house, the man angrily yelled to his wife, "You aren't that good in bed either!" By midmorning, he decided he'd better make amends and phoned home. After many rings, his wife, clearly out of breath, answered the phone. "What took you so long to answer and why are you panting?" "I was in bed." "What in the world are you doing in bed at this hour?" "Getting a second opinion."

### **Clinton**

After leaving the oval office for the last time, Bill Clinton was seated next to an elderly priest on his flight to New York. Because of a minor technical problem, the pilot announced that the airline was offering a free round of drinks as an apology. When the charming flight attendant came by, Clinton ordered a double scotch. He leaned back with his drink as the attendant asked the priest if he would like a drink. "Oh, no thank you," replied the priest. "I would rather commit adultery than drink alcohol." Choking on his swallow of scotch, Clinton quickly put his drink back on the beverage cart. "Excuse me, miss, I didn't know we had a choice."

#### **Grades**

A first grade teacher was having trouble with one of her students. The teacher asked, "Johnny what is your problem?" Johnny answered, "I'm too smart for the first grade. My sister is in the third grade and I'm smarter than she is! I think I should be in the third grade too! The teacher had had enough. She took Johnny to the principal's office. While Johnny waited in the outer office, the teacher explained to the principal what the situation was. The principal told the teacher he would give the boy a test and if he failed to answer any of his questions he was to go back to the first grade and behave. The teacher agreed. Johnny was brought in and the conditions are explained to him and he agrees to take the test. Principal: "What is 3 x 3?" Johnny: "9" Principal: "What is 6 x 6?" Johnny: "36" And so it went with every question the principal thought a third grader should know. The principal looks at the teacher and tells her, "I think Johnny can go to the third grade." The teacher says to the principal, "Let me ask him some questions?" The principal and Johnny both agree. The teacher asks, "What does a cow have four of that I have only two of?" Johnny, after a moment, "Legs." Teacher: "What is in your pants that you have but I do not have?" The principal's eyes open really wide and before he could stop the answer, Johnny replied, "Pockets." Teacher: "What does a dog do that a man steps into?" Johnny: "Pants" Teacher: "What word starts with an 'F' and ends in 'K' that means a lot of excitement?" Johnny: "Firetruck" The principal breathed a sigh of relief and told the teacher, "Put Johnny in the fifth grade, I missed the last four questions myself.

#### **I missed**

A catholic priest and nun were out having a round of golf. The priest stepped up to the tee and took a mighty swing. He missed the ball entirely and said, "Shit, I missed." Sister Marie told him to watch his language. At the next tee he missed again, "Shit, I missed" "Father, I am not going to play with you if you keep swearing" The priest promises to do better. At the next tee he misses again, and the usual reply, "Shit, I missed" Sister Marie is really mad now and says, "Father, God is going to strike you dead if you keep swearing like that" At the next tee, the priest misses, swears, "Shit, I missed" Out of the sky comes a gigantic bolt of lightning which strikes Sister Marie dead in her tracks. Then the sky opens up and a big booming voice says, "Shit, I missed!



#### **Amish**

An Amish lady is trotting down the road in her horse and buggy when she is pulled over by a cop. "Ma'am, I'm not going to ticket you, but I do have to issue you a warning. You have a broken reflector on your buggy." "Oh, I'll let my husband, Jacob, know as soon as I get home." "That's fine. Another thing, ma'am. I don't like the way that one rein loops across the horse's back and around one of his balls. I consider that animal abuse. That's cruelty to animals. Have your husband take care of that right away!" Later that day, the lady is home telling her husband about her encounter with the cop. "Well, dear, what exactly did he say?" "He said the reflector is broken." "I can fix that in two minutes. What else?" "I'm not sure, Jacob ... something about the emergency brake..."

#### THE BIG SQUEEZE

The local bar was so sure that its bartender was the strongest man around that they offered a standing \$1000 bet.

The bartender would squeeze a lemon until all the juice ran into a glass, and hand the lemon to a patron. Anyone who could squeeze one more drop of juice out would win the money.

Many people had tried over time (weight lifters, longshoremen, etc.) but nobody could do it.

One day a scrawny little man came in, wearing thick glasses and a polyester suit, and said in a tiny, squeaky voice, "I'd like to try the bet."

After the laughter had died down, the bartender said "okay," grabbed a lemon, and squeezed away. He then handed the wrinkled remains of the rind to the little man.

But the crowd's laughter turned to total silence as the man clenched his fist around the lemon and six drops fell into the glass.

As the crowd cheered, the bartender paid the \$1000 and asked the little man, "What do you do for a living? Are you a lumberjack, a weightlifter, or what?"

The man replied, "I work for the IRS."

### The candle effect

Mrs. O'Donovan was walking down O'Connell Street in Dublin, and coming in the opposite direction was Father O'Rafferty.

"Hello," said the Father, "And how is Mrs. O'Donovan? Didn't I marry you two years ago?"

She replied "You did that, Father."

"And are there any little ones yet?"

"No, not yet, Father," said she

"Well now, I'm going to Rome next week, and I'll light a candle for you."

"Oh, thank you, Father." And away she went.

Some years later they met again. "Well now, Mrs. O'Donovan," said the Father, "how are you?"

"Oh, very well," said she.



"And tell me," he said, "have you any little ones yet?"

"Oh yes, Father. I've had three sets of twins, and four singles-ten in all."

"Now isn't that wonderful," he said. "And how is your lovely husband?"

"Oh," she said, "he's gone to Rome to blow out your fookin' candle."

### **The Captain**

On a clear day long ago, there lived an officer of the Royal Navy named Captain Bravado. He was a manly man's man, who showed no fear when facing his enemies.

One day, while sailing the Seven Seas, his lookout spotted a pirate ship approaching, and the crew became frantic. Captain Bravado bellowed, "Bring me my red shirt!" The first mate quickly retrieved the captains red shirt, and while wearing the brightly colored frock, the Captain led his crew into battle and defeated the pirates.

That evening, all the men sat around on the deck recounting the day's triumph. One of them asked the Captain, "Sir, why did you call for your red shirt before battle?" The captain replied, "If I were to be wounded in the attack, the shirt would not show my blood. Thus, you men would continue to fight, unafraid." All of the men sat and marveled at the courage of such a manly man's man.

As dawn came the next morning, the lookout spotted not one, not two, but TEN pirate ships approaching. The crew stared in worshipful silence at the captain and waited for his usual orders. Captain Bravado gazed with steely eyes upon the vast armada arrayed against his ship, and without fear, turned and calmly shouted, "Get me my brown pants!"

### The complete Dog Laws collection

#### **DOG PROPERTY LAWS**

- 1. If I like it, it's mine.
- 2. If it's in my mouth, it's mine.
- 3. If I can take it from you, it's mine.
- 4. If I had it a little while ago, it's mine.
- 5. If it's mine, it must never appear to be yours in any way.
- 6. If I'm chewing something up, all the pieces are mine.
- 7. If it just looks like mine, it's mine.
- 8. If I saw it first, it's mine.
- 9. If you are playing with something and you put it down, it automatically becomes mine.
- 10. If it's broken, it's yours.

#### **HOW DOGS AND MEN ARE THE SAME:**

- 1. Both take up too much space on the bed.
- 2. Both have irrational fears about vacuum cleaning.
- 3. Both mark their territory.
- 4. Neither tells you what's bothering them.
- 5. The smaller ones tend to be more nervous.
- 6. Both have an inordinate fascination with women's crotches.
- 7. Neither does any dishes.
- 8. Both fart shamelessly.
- 9. Neither of them notice when you get your hair cut.
- 10. Both like dominance games.
- 11. Both are suspicious of the postman.
- 12. Neither understands what you see in cats.



#### **HOW DOGS ARE BETTER THAN MEN:**

- 1. Dogs do not have problems expressing affection in public.
- 2. Dogs miss you when you're gone.
- 3. Dogs feel guilty when they've done something wrong.
- 4. Dogs admit when they're jealous.
- 5. Dogs are very direct about wanting to go out.
- 6. Dogs do not play games with you-except fetch (they never laugh at how you throw).
- 7. You can train a dog.
- 8. Dogs are easy to buy for.
- 9. The worst social disease you can get from dogs is fleas. (OK, the really worst disease you can get from them is rabies, but there's a vaccine for it and you can kill the one that gives it to you.)
  - 10. Dogs understand what "no" means.
  - 11. Dogs mean it when they kiss you.

#### TOP TEN REASONS WHY A DOG IS BETTER THAN A WOMAN:

- 10. A dog's parents will never visit you.
- 9. A dog loves you when you leave your clothes on the floor.
- 8. A dog limits its time in the bathroom to a quick drink.
- 7. A dog never expects you to telephone.
- 6. A dog will not get mad at you if you forget it's your birthday.
- 5. A dog does not care about the previous dogs in your life.
- 4. A dog does not get mad at you if you pet another dog.
- 3. A dog never expects flowers on Valentine's Day.
- 2. The later you are, the happier a dog is to see you.
- 1. A dog does not shop.

#### LIFE LESSONS LEARNED FROM A DOG:

- 1. If you stare at someone long enough, eventually you'll get what you want.
- 2. Don't go out without ID.
- 3. Be direct with people; let them know exactly how you feel by piddling on their shoes.
- 4. Be aware of when to hold your tongue, and when to use it.
- 5. Leave room in your schedule for a good nap.
- 6. Always give people a friendly greeting. A cold nose in the crotch is effective.
- 7. When you do something wrong, always take responsibility (as soon as you're dragged out from under the bed).
  - 8. If it's not wet and sloppy, it's not a real kiss.

### The complete "Job Evaluations"

- 1. I would not allow this employee to breed.
- 2. This associate is really not so much of a has-been, but more definitely a won't be.
- 3. Works well when under constant supervision and cornered like a rat in a trap.
- 4. When she opens her mouth, it seems it is only to change whichever foot was previously there.
  - 5. He would be out of his depth in a parking lot puddle.
  - 6. This young lady has delusions of adequacy.
  - 7. He sets low personal standards and then consistently fails to achieve them.
  - 8. This employee is depriving a village somewhere of an idiot.



- 9. This employee should go far and the sooner he starts, the better.
- 10. Not the sharpest knife in the drawer.
- 11. Got into the gene pool when the lifeguard wasn't watching.
- 12. A room temperature IQ.
- 13. Got a full 6-pack, but lacks the plastic thingy to hold it together.
- 14. A gross ignoramus 144 times worse than an ordinary ignoramus.
- 15. A photographic memory but with the lens cover glued on.
- 16. A prime candidate for natural deselection.
- 17. Bright as Alaska in December.
- 18. One-celled organisms outscore him in IQ tests.
- 19. Donated his brain to science before he was done using it.
- 20. Fell out of the family tree.
- 21. Gates are down, lights are flashing, but the train isn't coming.
- 22. Has two brains cells: one is lost; the other is out looking for it.
- 23. He's so dense, light bends around him.
- 24. If brains were taxed, she'd get a refund.
- 25. If he were any more stupid, he'd have to be watered twice a week.
- 26. If you give him a penny for his thoughts, you'll get change.
- 27. If you stand close enough to him, you can hear the ocean.
- 28. It's hard to believe he beat out 1,000,000 other sperm.
- 29. One neuron short of a synapse.
- 30. Some drink from the fountain of knowledge, he only gargled.
- 31. Takes him an hour and a half to watch 60 Minutes.
- 32. Wheel is turning, but the hamster is dead.
- 33. Since my last report, this employee has reached rock bottom and has started to dig.
- 34. His men would follow him anywhere, but only out of morbid curiosity.

### The Cost

In the hospital the relatives gathered in the waiting room, where their family member lay gravely ill. Finally, the doctor came in looking tired and somber. "I'm afraid I'm the bearer of bad news," he said as he surveyed the worried faces. "The only hope left for your loved one at this time is a brain transplant. It's an experimental procedure, semi-risky and you will have to pay for



the brain yourselves."

The family members sat silent as they absorbed the news. After a great length of time, someone asked, "Well, how much does a brain cost?" The doctor quickly responded, "\$5,000 for a male brain, and \$200 for a female brain."

The moment turned awkward. Men in the room tried not to smile, avoiding eye contact with the women, but some actually smirked. A man, unable to control his curiosity, blurted out the question everyone wanted to ask, "Why is the male brain so much more?" The doctor smiled at the childish innocence and so to the entire group said, "It's just standard pricing procedure. We have to mark down the price of the female brains, because they've actually been used."

#### **The Dark Secret**

One day a classmate told little Timmy that most adults have at least one dark secret and that they can be easily blackmailed simply by saying, "I know the whole truth." Timmy decided to try it out. He went home and when his mother greeted him, he frowned and said, "I know the whole truth." His mother quickly handed him \$20 and said, "Just don't tell your father!"

This worked so well for Timmy that he decided to see what he could get from his father. When his father got home, Timmy greeted him at the door and said, "I know the whole truth." His father promptly handed him \$50 and said, "Please don't tell your mother!"

Very pleased, Timmy headed out the door to school the next day when he ran into the mailman. He greeted the mailman with his new phrase, "I know the whole truth."

The mailman dropped his mail, opened his arms, and said, "Then come give your daddy a big hug!"

### **The Devil's Computer**

(If you've ever read C.S. Lewis' "The Screwtape Letters", you'll recognize the style, and wit, of the following piece right away.)

The Devil's Computer By: Michael Finley

I didn't really have time to hear another of Wormwood's passionate presentations. Our soul quota for the millennium was still unmet, and it was already 1999. But since he's my nephew, I humored him.

This time, his mania was all about individual computing machines. The boy is only two million years old and as green as copper flame.

I sat him down in the visitor's chair and listened to his spiel.

"Uncle Screwtape," he said, clearing his throat, "the computing machines, and the Internet they speak to, enable people to communicate with each other, but behind a guise of their own making."

"You can say anything you want, be anything you want," Wormwood said.

"Everyone pretends to be respectable and to have wonderful credentials. It is a liar's paradise! No one has a clue what the truth is any more."

"I had no idea the machines had this potential," I said. "I thought we created them as a way to mess up people's phone bills and paychecks."

"Much has happened since then, Uncle. The machines can go anywhere and do anything now."

"Give me examples," I said.

"Very well. It is possible to use the Internet to locate someone else's work, download it and then present it as your own. Children around the world are getting other people to do their homework. Copyrights are ignored. Theft has become the global pastime."

"I like," I said. "Tell me more."

"Very well. Because users don't actually see one another, they are emboldened to become very angry, and they shout at one another using their machines. If someone says something you disagree with, you can be as rude as you want. You'll adore the phrase they give this, Uncle:



flamewars."

"People are swindling one another routinely in a wide variety of online scams. Greed is epidemic. Obsession and isolation reign."

"Who would have thought that these machines created for work would become the primary mover of pornography? People who ordinarily would work hard are instead downloading pictures of undressed humans and examining them on company time. Some people flip out entirely and stalk one another online. It's deliciously twisted!"

"Then there are the children. With all the pornography sloshing around, kids are inevitably exposed to the most degraded images and enticements. Let me tell you, once they see this stuff, we've got our hooks in them for a lifetime. And beyond!"

"The best part is, the machines don't always work all that well. Every now and then, we flip a switch down below and cause someone's computing machine to fail for no good reason. Oh, if you could hear the wonderful cursing and blasphemy that ensues!"

"In conclusion," the boy said, "the computing machine is a godsend for our operation. People are wadding up their souls and tossing them away. Things that once mattered simply stop mattering. All sense of connection, one soul to another, is lost. All sense of underlying purpose is erased."

"The pitchfork," he declared, "is obsolete."

I rose from my studded chair and stood a moment is silent recognition of his feat.

"My boy." I said, "you bring tears to these red old eyes."

"Oh, and I left out the best part." Wormwood said, with a wicked grin. "Prices keep falling,"

Power Corrupts. Absolute Power Is Kind Of Neat.

#### The Differences between us

Do you know the differences?

What's the difference between a girlfriend and a wife? — 45 lb What's the difference between a boyfriend and a husband? —45 mins.

What is it when a man talks nasty to a woman? — Sexual Harassment What is it when a woman talks nasty to a man? — \$3.99 a minute.

How can you tell if your wife is dead? — The sex is the same, but the dishes pile up. How can you tell if your husband is dead? — The sex is the same, but you get the remote.

What's a blonde's favorite nursery rhyme? — Humpme Dumpme.

What's it called when a woman is paralyzed from the waist down? - Marriage

How many men does it take to change a light bulb? — None, they just sit there in the dark and complain.

What's the fastest way to a man's heart? — Through his chest with a sharp knife.

Why is it so hard for women to find men that are sensitive, caring and good-looking? — Because those men already have boyfriends.

What is a man's view of safe sex? – A padded headboard.

How do men sort their laundry? — "Filthy" and "Filthy but Wearable"

What's the difference between a new husband and a new dog? - After a year, the dog is still excited to see you.

What makes men chase women they have no intention of marrying? – The same urge that



makes dogs chase cars they have no intention of driving.

What do you call a smart blonde? — A golden retriever.

Who is the most popular guy at the nudist colony? — The guy who can have a cup of coffee in each hand and still carry a dozen donuts.

Who is the most popular woman at the nudist colony? — The woman who ate the last donut.

What is the difference between a battery and a woman? — A battery has a positive side.

A brunette, a blonde and a redhead are all in third grade. Who has the biggest breasts?

— The blonde, because she's 18.

Do you know why they call it the Wonder Bra? — When you take it off you wonder where the breast went.

Do you know the punishment for bigamy? — Two mothers-in-law.

### The Engineer

There was this male engineer, considered very smart and and resourceful by his male bosses, on a cruise ship in the Caribbean for the first time. It was wonderful; the experience of his lifetime. He was waited on hand and foot. But, it did not last. A hurricane came upon them unexpectedly. The ship went down almost instantly.

The man found himself somehow swept up on the shore of an island. There was nothing else anywhere to be seen. No people, no supplies, nothing. The man looked around. There were some bananas and coconuts, but that was it. He was desperate and forlorn, but decided to make the best of it. So for the next four months he ate bananas, drank coconut juice and mostly looked to the sea for a ship to come to his rescue.

One day, as he was lying on the beach stroking his beard and looking for a ship, he spotted movement out of the corner of his eye. Could it be true, was it a ship? No, from around the corner of the island came this rowboat. In it was the most gorgeous woman he had ever seen, or at least seen in 4 months. She was tall, tanned, and her blond hair flowed in the sea breeze. She spotted him also as he was waving and yelling and screaming to get her attention. She rowed her boat towards him. In disbelief, he asked, "Where did you come from? How did you get here?"

She said, "I rowed from the other side of the island. I landed on this island when my cruise ship sank." "Amazing," he said, "I didn't know anyone else had survived. How many of you are there? Where did you get the rowboat? You must have been really lucky to have a rowboat wash-up with you!"

"It is only me," she said, "and the rowboat didn't wash up, nothing else did."

"Well then," said the man, "how did you get the rowboat?"

"I made the rowboat out of raw material that I found on the island," replied the woman. "The oars were whittled from Gum tree branches. I wove the bottom from Palm branches, and the sides and stern came from a Eucalyptus tree."

"But, but," asked the man, "what about tools and hardware? How did you do that?"

"Oh, no problem." replied the woman, "On the south side of the island there is a very unusual strata of alluvial rock exposed. I found that if I fired it to a certain temperature in my kiln, it melted into forgeable ductile iron. I used that for tools, and used the tools to make the hard-



ware. But, enough of that," she said. "Where do you live?"

At last the man was forced to confess that he had been sleeping on the beach.

"Well, let's row over to my place," she said. So they both got into the rowboat and left for her side of island. The woman easily rowed them around to a wharf that led to the approach to her place. She tied up the rowboat with a beautifully woven hemp rope. They walked up a stone walk and around a Palm tree; there stood an exquisite bungalow painted in blue and white.

"It's not much," she said, "but I call it home. Sit down please; would you like to have a drink?"

"No," said the man, "one more coconut juice and I'll puke." "It won't be coconut juice," the woman replied. "How about a Pina Colada?" Trying to hide his continued amazement, the man accepted, and they sat down on her couch to talk. After a while, and they had exchanged their stories, the woman asked, "Tell me, have you always had a beard?"

"No," the man replied, "I was clean shaven all of my life, and even on the cruise ship."

"Well if you would like to shave, there is a razor upstairs in the cabinet in the bathroom." So, the man, no longer questioning anything, went upstairs to the bathroom. There in the cabinet was a razor made from a bone handle, two shells honed to a hollow ground edge were fastened on to its end inside of a swivel mechanism. The man shaved, showered and went back downstairs.

"You look great," said the woman. "I think I will go up and slip into something more comfortable." So she did.

And, the man continued to sip his Pina Colada. After a short time, the woman returned wearing fig leaves strategically positioned and smelling faintly of gardenias.

"Tell me," she asked, "we have both been out here for a very long time with no companionship. You know what I mean. Have you been lonely, is there anything that you really miss? Something that all men and woman need. Something that it would be really nice to have right now."

"Yes, there is," the man replied, as he moved closer to the woman while fixing a winsome gaze upon her, "Tell me ... can I check my e-mail?"

### **Things You Should Know About Women Part I:**

Women love to shop. It is the one area of the world where they feel like they're actually in control.

Women especially love a bargain. The question of 'need' is irrelevant; so don't bother pointing it out. Anything on sale is fair game.

Women never have anything to wear. Don't question the racks of clothes in the closet; you 'just don't understand'.

Women need to cry. And they won't do it alone unless they know you can hear them.

Women will always ask questions that have no right answer, in an effort to trap you into feeling guilty.

Women love to talk. Silence intimidates them and they feel a need to fill it, even if they have nothing to say.



Women need to feel like there are people worse off than they are. That's why soap operas and Oprah Winfrey-type shows are so successful.

Women hate bugs. Even the strong-willed ones need a man around when there's a spider or a wasp involved.

Women can't keep secrets. They eat away at them from the inside. And they don't view it as being untrustworthy, providing they only tell two or three people.

Women always go to public restrooms in groups. It gives them a chance to gossip.

Women can't refuse to answer a ringing phone, no matter what she's doing. It might be the lottery calling.

Women never understand why men love toys. Men understand that they wouldn't need toys if women had an 'on/off' switch.

Women think all beer is the same.

Women keep three different shampoos and two different conditioners in the shower. After a woman showers, the bathroom will smell like a tropical rain forest.

Women don't understand the appeal of sports. Men seek entertainment that allows them to escape reality. Women seek entertainment that reminds them of how horrible things could be.

If a man goes on a seven-day trip, he'll pack five days worth of clothes and will wear some things twice; if a woman goes on a seven-day trip she'll pack 21 outfits because she doesn't know what she'll feel like wearing each day.

Women brush their hair before bed.

Women are paid less than men, except for one field: Modeling.

Women are never wrong. Apologizing is the man's responsibility, 'It's there in the Bible'. Hmmm, who was it that gave Adam the apple?

Women do not know anything about cars. 'Oil-stick, oil doesn't stick?'

Women have better restrooms. They get the nice chairs and red carpet. Men just get a large bowl to share.

The average number of items in a typical woman's bathroom is 437. A man would not be able to identify most of these items.

Women love cats. Men say they love cats, but when women aren't looking, men kick cats.

### **FUNNY THOUGHTS:**

"You can find your way across [America] using burger joints the way a navigator uses stars." - Charles Kuralt

### **QUICK WIT:**

A woman worries about the future until she gets a husband. A man never worries about the future until he gets a wife.



#### The Funeral

A cardiac specialist died and at his funeral the coffin was placed in front of a huge mock up of a heart made up of flowers. When the pastor finished with the sermon and eulogy, and after everyone said their good-byes, the heart opened, the coffin rolled inside and the heart closed.

Just then one of the mourners burst into laughter.

The guy next to him asked: "Why are you laughing?"

"I was thinking about my own funeral" the man replied.

"What's so funny about that?"

"I'm a gynecologist!"

### The glass eye

A man is dining in a fancy restaurant and there is a gorgeous redhead sitting at the next table. He has been checking her out since he sat down, but lacks the nerve to talk with her. Suddenly she sneezes and her glass eye comes flying out of its socket towards the man. He reflexively reaches out, grabs it out of the air, and hands it back. "Oh my, I am so sorry," the woman says as she pops her eye back in place. "Let me pay for your dinner to make it up to you," she says. They enjoy a wonderful dinner together, and then the theater followed by drinks. They talk, they laugh, she shares her deepest dreams and he shares his. She listens. After paying for everything, she asks him if he would like to come to her place for a nightcap... and stay for breakfast the next morning. The next morning, she cooks a gourmet breakfast

with all the trimmings. The guy is amazed!! Everything was incredible! "You know," he said, "you are the perfect woman. Are you this nice to every guy you meet?" "No," she replies, "you just happened to catch my eye..."

### The Irish Ego

Saddam Hussein was sitting in his office wondering who to invade next, when his telephone rang.

"Hallo! Mr. Hussein," a heavy accented voice said.

"This is Paddy down in County Cavan, Ireland. I am ringing to inform you that we are officially declaring war on you!"

"Well Paddy," Saddam replied, "This is indeed important news! Tell me, how big is your army?"

"At this moment in time," said Paddy after a moment's calculation, "there are myself, my cousin Sean, my next door neighbor Gerry, and the entire dominoes team from the pub — that makes 8!"

Saddam sighed, "I must tell you Paddy that I have 1 million men in my army waiting to move on my command."

"Begorra!" said Paddy, "I'll have to ring you back!"

Sure enough, the next day Paddy rang back. "Right Mr. Hussein, the war is still on! We have managed to acquire some equipment!"

"And what equipment would that be, Paddy?" Saddam asked.

"Well, we have 2 combine harvesters, a bulldozer and Murphy's tractor from the farm."

Once more Saddam sighed, "I must tell you, Paddy that I have 16 thousand tanks, 14 thousand armored personnel carriers, and my army has increased to 1 and a half million since we last spoke."

"Really?!" said Paddy, "I'll have to ring you back!"

Sure enough, Paddy rang again the next day. "Right Mr. Hussein, the war is still on! We have managed to get ourselves airborne! We've modified Ted's ultra-light with a couple of rifles in the cockpit and the bridge team has joined us as well!"

Saddam was silent for a minute, then sighed. "I must tell you Paddy that I have 10 thousand bombers, 20 thousand MiG, 19 attack planes, my military complex is surrounded by laserguided surface-to-air missile sites, and since we last spoke, my army has increased to 2 million."

"Faith and begorra!" said Paddy, "I'll have to ring you back."

Sure enough, Paddy called again the next day. "Right Mr. Hussein, I am sorry to tell you that we have had to call off the war."



ers."

"I'm sorry to hear that," said Saddam. "Why the sudden change of heart?" "Well," said Paddy "We all had a chat and there's no way we can feed 2 million prison-

#### **The Jewish Mother**

And it came to pass that a Jewish man was elected President of the United States of America.

So he calls his mother in Queens and invites her to come down to Washington D.C. to share the Passover Holiday.

She says, 'I'd like to, but it's so much trouble.....I mean, I have to get a cab to the airport, and I hate waiting on Queens Blvd......"

He replies, "Mom! I'm the President! You won't need a cab; I'll send a limo for you!"

Mom: I know, but then I'll have to get my ticket at the airport, and try to get a seat on the plane, and I hate to sit in the middle.....It's just too much trouble.

Son: But Mom! I'm the President of the United States! I'll send Air Force One or another of my private jets for you.

Mom: But then when we land, I'll have to carry my luggage through the airport, and try to get a cab.....It's really too much trouble.

Son: Mom!! I'm the President! I'll send a helicopter for you! You won't have to lift a finger!

Mom: Yes, that's nice.....but, you know, I still need a hotel room, and the rooms are so expensive, and I really don't even like the rooms.....

Son: Mom, I'm the President! You'll stay with me at the White House!

Mom: Well.....all right then......l guess I'll come.

The next day, she's on the phone with her friend Betty.

Betty: Hello, Sylvia . . . so what's new?

Sylvia: I'm visiting my son for Passover!

Betty: The doctor?

Sylvia: No.....the other one.

### The King's Coach

One day, about three hundred years ago as all good Scottish stories go, the King was traveling from London to Edinburgh.

It was a fine Spring day and there was nobody about, so the King asked his royal coachman if he could take a turn at commanding the strong train of spirited horses pulling the coach. The coachman reluctantly turned the reins over; his Majesty climbed up and urged the team on — first walking, then into a fast gallop and finally into a dead run.

Soon both horses and carriage were completely out of control. Yet, the King had a broad excited smile upon his face, for he was having the time of his life.

Meanwhile the coachman was terrified, for if the king was killed while in his care he would certainly be executed! The coachman begged the king to slow the carriage down, but the king urged the horses faster. Out of fear for his life, the coachmen passed out in the carriage



below.

At just that moment, a squad of Dragoons (Scottish Cavalry) spotted the carriage. It was moving so fast that the officer in command did not recognize the royal carriage. He thought it must be someone in danger or a carriage that has been stolen by reevers. So the officer sent a young cadet after the carriage to investigate.

When the young cadet finally reach the carriage he immediately recognized the king. Somewhat confused, the cadet allowed the carriage to continue on its way and returned to his unit.

Upon his return the officer asked, "Who was in the coach, a thief or bandit?"

The cadet replied, "No, sir, someone of great importance"

The officer then asked, "Who then, the local Sheriff?"

- "Oh no, sir," replied the cadet, "someone much more important."
- "More important?" asked the officer. "Was it the Earl?"
- "Oh no, sir," trembled the cadet, "someone even more important than the Earl."
- "I give up," growled the officer. "Who was it?"

The cadet nervously said "I dunna know, but the King is his coachman!"

### **The Light**

In the back woods of Tennessee, a redneck's wife went into labor in the middle of the night, and the doctor was called out to assist in the delivery. Since there was no electricity, the doctor handed the father-to-be a lantern and said, "Here you hold this high so I can see what I am doing."

Soon, a baby boy was brought into the world. "Whoa there," said the doctor,

"Don't be in such a rush to put that lantern down. I think there's another one coming."

Sure enough, within minutes he had delivered a baby girl. "Hold that lantern up, don't set it down there's another one!" said the doctor. Within a few minutes he had delivered another baby girl. "No, no don't be in a hurry to put down that lantern, it seems there's yet another one coming!" cried the doctor.

The redneck scratched his head in bewilderment, and asked the doctor, "You reckon it might be the light that's attractin' 'em?"

### **The Miracle of Computers**

One day, Jerry complained to his friend Don, "My elbow really hurts. I guess I should see a doctor."

Don offered, "Don't do that! There's a computer at the drug store that can diagnose anything, quicker and cheaper than a doctor can. Simply put in a sample of your urine and the computer will diagnose your problem and tell you what you can do about it. It only costs \$10."

Jerry figured he had nothing to lose, so he filled a jar with a urine sample and went to the drug store. Finding the computer, he poured in the sample and deposited the \$10. The computer started making some noise and various lights started flashing. After a brief pause, out popped a small slip of paper on which was printed: You have tennis elbow. Soak your arm in warm water. Avoid heavy lifting. It will be better in two weeks.

Later that evening, while thinking how amazing this new technology was and how it would change medical science forever, Jerry began to wonder if this machine could be fooled. He decided to give it a try. He mixed together some tap water, a stool sample from his dog and urine samples from his wife and daughter. To top it off, he masturbated into the concoction.

He went back to the drug store, located the machine, poured in the sample and deposited the \$10. The computer again made the usual noise and printed out the following message:



"Your tap water is too hard. - Get a water softener.

Your dog has worms. - Get him vitamins.

Your daughter is using cocaine. - Put her in a rehabilitation clinic.

Your wife is pregnant - twin girls. - They aren't yours. - Get a lawyer.

And, if you don't stop jerking off, your tennis elbow will never get healed."

### The Mirror

There is a mirror in a women's restroom in a restaurant. If you say something truthful while looking into the mirror, you will receive one wish.

If you say something that's not truthful, the mirror will suck you in.

First this fine looking brunette walks in. She takes a look at herself in the mirror and says, "I think I'm the prettiest woman in the world." And just like that she's sucked in.

Next this amazingly beautiful brown-haired woman saunters in, looks in the mirror, and says, "I think I'm the prettiest woman in the world." Of course, the mirror sucks her in.

Next this fine looking, pencil thin black-haired woman walks in, looks at erself in the mirror, and says, "I think I'm the prettiest woman in the world." She's sucked into the mirror with the rest of them.

Then the cutest little blonde you've ever seen walks in, looks at herself in the mirror, and says, "I think..." And she's sucked in herself.

### **The Office Christmas Party**

December 1st

**TO: ALL EMPLOYEES** 

I'm happy to inform you that the company Christmas Party will take place on December 23rd at Luigi's Open Pit Barbecue. There will be lots of spiked eggnog and a small band playing traditional carols ... feel free to sing along. And don't be surprised if our CEO shows up dressed as Santa Claus to light the

Christmas tree! Exchange of gifts among employees can be done at that time; however, no gift should be over \$10.

Merry Christmas to you and your family.

Patty Lewis
Human Resources Director

December 2nd

TO: ALL EMPLOYEES

In no way was yesterday's memo intended to exclude our Jewish employees. We recognize that Hanukkah is an important holiday that often coincides with Christmas (though unfortunately not this year). However, from now on we're calling it our "Holiday Party." The same policy applies to employees who are celebrating Kwanzaa at this time. There will be no Christmas tree and no Christmas carols sung.

Happy Holidays to you and your family.

Patty Lewis
Human Resources Director



**December 3rd** 

**TO: ALL EMPLOYEES** 

Regarding the anonymous note I received from a member of Alcoholics Anonymous requesting a non-drinking table, I'm happy to accommodate this request, but, don't forget, if I put a sign on the table that reads, "AA Only," you won't be anonymous anymore. In addition, forget about the gifts exchange-no gifts will be allowed since the union members feel that \$10 is too much money.

**Patty Lewis** 

**Human Researchers Director** 

**December 7th** 

**TO: ALL EMPLOYEES** 

I've arranged for members of Overeaters Anonymous to sit farthest from the dessert buffet and pregnant women closest to the restrooms. Gays are allowed to sit with each other. Lesbians do not have to sit with the gay men; each will have their own table. Yes, there will be a flower arrangement for the gay men's table.

Happy now?

**Patty Lewis** 

**Human Racehorses Director** 

December 9th

**TO: ALL EMPLOYEES** 

People, people-nothing sinister was intended by wanting our CEO to play Santa Claus! Even if the anagram of "Santa" does happen to be "Satan," there is no evil connotation to our own "little man in a red suit."

Patty Lewis
Human Ratraces

**December 10th** 

**TO: ALL EMPLOYEES** 

Vegetarians-I've had it with you people!!

We're going to hold this party at Luigi's Open Pit whether you like it or not, you can just sit at the table farthest from the "grill of death," as you put it, and you'll get salad bar only, including hydroponics tomatoes. But, you know, tomatoes have feelings, too. They scream when you slice them. I've heard them scream. I'm hearing them right now... Ha!

I hope you all have a rotten holiday! Drive drunk and die, you hear me?

The Bitch from Hell

December 14th

**TO: ALL EMPLOYEES** 

I'm sure I speak for all of us in wishing Patty Lewis a speedy recovery from her stress-related illness. I'll continue to forward your cards to her at the sanitarium. In the meantime, management has decided to cancel our Holiday Party and give everyone the afternoon of the 23rd off with full pay.

Terri Bishop Acting Human Resources Director

#### **GOOD NEW BAD NEWS**

During one airline flight, the Captain left the cockpit to announce to the passengers that he



had bad news and good news. A man in the front row said "For goodness sake, what's the bad news?" The pilot answered, "We've lost two engines and we're going to crash". "For Heaven's sake, what's the GOOD news?", replied the passenger. Answered the Captain, "We are ON TIME!"

#### The Rules Of Chocolate

If you've got melted chocolate all over your hands, you're eating it too slowly.

Chocolate covered raisins, cherries, orange slices & strawberries all count as fruit, so eat as many as you want.

The problem: How to get 2 pounds of chocolate home from the store in a hot car.

The solution: Eat it in the parking lot.

Diet tip: Eat a chocolate bar before each meal. It'll take the edge off your appetite, and you'll eat less.

If calories are an issue, store your chocolate on top of the fridge. Calories are afraid of heights, and they will jump out of the chocolate to protect themselves.

If I eat equal amounts of dark chocolate and white chocolate, is that a balanced diet? Don't they actually counteract each other?

Money talks. Chocolate sings. Beautifully.

Chocolate has many preservatives. Preservatives make you look younger. Therefore, you need to eat more chocolate.

Put "eat chocolate" at the top of your list of things to do today. That way, at least you'll get one thing done.

A nice box of chocolates can provide your total daily intake of calories in one place. Now, isn't that handy?

If you can't eat all your chocolate, it will keep in the freezer. But if you can't eat all your chocolate, what's wrong with you?

If not for chocolate, there would be no need for control top pantyhose. An entire garment industry would be devastated. You can't let that happen, can you?

You never know what you'll find in a box of chocolate....

#### The Scotsman

A Scottish man was at a baseball game. It was the first time he had ever seen the sport so he sat quietly. The first batter approached the plate, took a few swings and then hit a double. Everyone was on their feet screaming, "Run, Run!" This happened two more times, with a single and a triple. The Scottish man was now excited and ready to get into the game. The next batter came up and four balls went by. The umpire called "walk," and the batter started on a slow trot to first. The Scotsman, extremely excited now, stood up and screamed, "Run ye bastard, run!" Everyone around him started laughing so the Scotsman, extremely embarrassed, sat back down. The fan sitting next to the Scotsman noticed his embarrassment, so he leaned over and explained, "He can't run because he got four balls." The Scotsman immediately stood up and screamed, "Walk with pride, man! Walk with pride!"



#### The sunbather

Joan, who was rather well-proportioned, spent almost all of her vacation sunbathing on the roof of her hotel. She wore a bathing suit the first day, but on the second, she decided that no one could see her way up there, and she slipped out of it for an overall tan.

She'd hardly begun when she heard someone running up the stairs. She was lying on her stomach, so she just pulled a towel over her rear.

"Excuse me, miss," said the flustered assistant manager of the hotel, out of breath from running up the stairs. "The Hilton doesn't mind your sunbathing on the roof, but we would very much appreciate your wearing a bathing suit as you did yesterday."

"What difference does it make?" Joan asked rather calmly. "No one can see me up here, and besides, I'm covered with a towel."

"Not exactly," said the embarrassed man. "You're lying on the dining room skylight."

### **The Surgeon**

Joe and Jim were out cutting wood, and Jim cut his arm off. Joe wrapped the arm in a plastic bag and took Jim to a surgeon.

The surgeon said "You're in luck! I'm an expert at reattaching limbs! Come back in 5 hours." So Joe left and when he returned in 5 hours the surgeon said "I got done quicker than I expected. Jim is down at the pub." Joe went to he pub and there was Jim, throwing darts.

A few weeks later, Joe and Jim were cutting wood again, and Jim cut his leg off. Joe put the leg in a plastic bag and took it and Jim back to the surgeon.

The surgeon said "No problem, but legs are a little tougher. Come back in 8 hours." Joe left and when he came back in 6 hours the surgeon said "I finished early, Jim's down at the soccer field." Joe went down to the soccer field and there was Jim, kicking goals.

A few weeks later, Jim had a terrible accident and cut his head off. Joe put the head in a plastic bag and took it and the rest of Jim to the surgeon.

The surgeon looked at the situation and said "Gosh, heads are really tough. Come back on 12 hours."

So Joe left and when he returned in twelve hours the surgeon said regretfully "I'm sorry, Jim died."

Joe said "I understand - heads are tough."

The surgeon said, "Oh no! The surgery went fine! Jim suffocated in that plastic bag."

### The Volunteer Fire Department

A fire started on some grassland near a farm in Indiana. The fire department from the nearby town was called to put the fire out.

The fire proved to be more than the small town fire department could handle, so someone suggested that a rural volunteer fire department be called.

The volunteer fire department arrived in a dilapidated old fire truck. They drove straight towards the fire and stopped right in the middle of the flames. The volunteer firemen jumped off the truck and frantically started spraying water in all directions...



Soon they had snuffed out the center of the fire, dividing the flames into two easily controllable parts.

Now the farmer was so impressed with the volunteer fire department's work and so grateful that his farm and crops had been spared, that he presented the volunteer fire department with a check for \$1000.

A local news reporter asked the volunteer fire captain what the department planned to do with the funds.

"That should be obvious," he responded, "the first thing we're gonna do is get the brakes fixed on that stupid fire truck."

#### THE GREAT WALL —An American Dream !!!!!...

Three guys, a Canadian, Osama bin Ladin and Uncle Sam are out walking together one day. They come across a lantern and a Genie pops out of it.

"I will give each of you each one wish, that's three wishes total," says the Genie.

The Canadian says, "I am a farmer, my dad was a farmer, and my son will also farm. I want the land to be forever fertile in Canada."

With a blink of the Genie's eye, 'POOF' the land in Canada was forever made fertile for farming.

Osama bin Ladin was amazed, so he said, "I want a wall around Afganistan, so that no infidels, Jews or Americans can come into our precious state."

Again, with a blink of the Genie's eye, 'POOF' there was a huge wall around Afganistan.

Uncle Sam (A former civil engineer), asks, "I'm very curious. Please tell me more about this wall." The Genie explains, "Well, it's about 15,000 feet high, 500 feet thick and completely surrounds the country; nothing can get in or out—virtually impenetrable."

Uncle Sam says, "Fill it with water."

### Thermodynamics of Hell

The following is an actual question given on a University of Washington chemistry mid term. The answer was so "profound" that the professor shared it with colleagues, which is why we now have the pleasure of enjoying it as well.

Bonus Question: Is Hell exothermic (gives off heat) or endothermic (absorbs heat)?

Most of the students wrote proofs of their beliefs using Boyle's Law, (gas cools off when it expands and heats up when it is compressed) or some variant. One student, however, wrote the following:

First, we need to know how the mass of Hell is changing in time. So we need to know the rate that souls are moving into Hell and the rate they are leaving. I think that we can safely assume that once a soul gets to Hell, it will not leave. Therefore, no souls are leaving. As for how many souls are entering Hell, lets look at the different religions that exist in the world today. Some of these religions state that if you are not a member of their religion, you will go to Hell. Since there are more than one of these religions and since people do not belong to more than one religion, we can project that all souls go to Hell. With birth and death rates as they are, we can expect the number of souls in Hell to increase exponentially.

Now, we look at the rate of change of the volume in Hell because Boyle's Law states that in order for the temperature and pressure in Hell to stay the same, the volume of Hell has to



expand as souls are added.

This gives two possibilities:

- 1. If Hell is expanding at a slower rate than the rate at which souls enter Hell, then the temperature and pressure in Hell will increase until all Hell breaks loose.
- 2. Of course, if Hell is expanding at a rate faster than the increase of souls in Hell, then the temperature and pressure will drop until Hell freezes over.

So which is it?

If we accept the postulate given to me by Ms.Teresa Banyan during my Freshman year, that "It will be a cold day in Hell before I sleep with you.", and take into account the fact that I still have not succeeded in having sexual relations with her, then, #2 cannot be true, and thus I am sure that Hell is exothermic and will not freeze.

The student received the only "A" given.

### **Thermos**

Judi walks into a store. Curious about a shiny object, she asks, "What is that?"

The store clerk responds, "It's a thermos."

The blonde then asks, "What does it do?"

The clerk says "It keeps hot things hot and cold things cold."

So she buys one. The next day, she brings it to work with her. Her boss, also blond, asks, "What is that shiny object?"

Judi replies "It's a thermos."

He asks, "What does it do?"

She says, "It keeps hot things hot and cold things cold."

He then asks, "What do you have in there?"

"Two cups of coffee and a popsicle."

### Male jokes

Fighting Back For all men who like to send blonde jokes, women fight back...

How many honest, intelligent, caring men in the world does it take to do the dishes? Both of them.

How does a man show that he is planning for the future? He buys two cases of beer.

What is the difference between men and government bonds? The bonds mature.

Why are blonde jokes so short? So men can remember them.

How many men does it take to change a roll of toilet paper? We don't know; it has never happened.

Why is it difficult to find men who are sensitive, caring and good-looking? They already have boyfriends.

What do you call a woman who knows where her husband is every night? A widow.

Why are married women heavier than single women?

Single women come home, see what's in the fridge and go to bed. Married women come home, see what's in bed and go to the fridge.

What is the one thing that all men at singles bars have in common? They're married.

Man says to God: "God, why did you make woman so beautiful?" God says: "So you would



love her." "But God," the man says, "why did you make her so dumb?" God says: "So she would love you."

One day, three men were hiking and unexpectedly came upon a large raging, violent river. They needed to get to the other side, but had no idea of how to do so.

The first man prayed to God, saying, "Please God, give me the strength to cross this river." Poof! God gave him big arms and strong legs, and he was able to swim across the river in about two hours, after almost drowning a couple of times.

Seeing this, the second man prayed to God, saying, "Please God, give me the strength and the tools to cross this river." Poof! God gave him a rowboat and he was able to row across the river in about an hour, after almost capsizing the boat a couple of times. The third man had seen how this worked out for the other two, so he also prayed to God saying, "Please God, give me the strength and the tools-and the intelligence-to cross this river." And Poof! God turned him into a woman. She looked at the map, hiked upstream a couple of hundred yards, then walked across the bridge.

### Chinese baby

A Chinese couple named Wong had a new baby. The nurse brings them over a lovely, healthy, bouncy, definitely Caucasian white baby boy!

"Congratulations," says the nurse to the new parents. "What will you name the baby?" The puzzled father looks at his new baby boy and says, "Well, two Wong's don't make a white, so I think we will name him Sum Ting Wong."

### Things a Redneck wouldn't say...ever

- 40. Oh, I just couldn't, she's only sixteen.
- 39. I'll take Shakespeare for 1000, Alex.
- 38. Duct tape won't fix that.
- 37. Honey, I think we should sell the pickup and buy a family sedan.
- 36. Come to think of it, I'll have a Heineken.
- 35. We don't keep firearms in this house.
- 34. Has anybody seen the sideburns trimmer?
- 33. You can't feed that to the dog.
- 32. I thought Graceland was tacky.
- 31. No kids in the back of the pickup, it's just not safe.
- 30. Wrestling's fake.
- 29. Honey, did you mail that donation to Greenpeace?
- 28. We're vegetarians.
- 27. Do you think my gut is too big?
- 26. I'll have grapefruit and grapes instead of biscuits and gravy.
- 25. Honey, we don't need another dog.
- 24. Who cares who won the Civil War?
- 23. Give me the small bag of pork rinds.
- 22. Too many deer heads detract from the decor.
- 21. Spittin' is such a nasty habit.
- 20. I just couldn't find a thing at Walmart today.
- 19. Trim the fat off that steak.
- 18. Cappuccino tastes better than espresso.
- 17. The tires on that truck are too big.
- 16. I'll have the argyle and radiccio salad.
- 15. I've got it all on the C drive.
- 14. Unsweetened tea tastes better.
- 13. Would you like your fish poached or broiled?
- 12. My fiancée, Bobbie Jo, is registered at Tiffany's.
- 11. I've got two cases of Zima for the Super Bowl.
- 10. Little Debbie snack cakes have too many fat grams.
- 9. Checkmate.



- 8. She's too young to be wearing a bikini.
- 7. Does the salad bar have bean sprouts?
- 6. Hey, here's an episode of "Hee Haw" that we haven't seen.
- 5. I don't have a favorite college team.
- 4. Be sure to bring my salad dressing on the side.
- 3. You all.
- 2. Those shorts ought to be a little longer, Darla.
- 1. Nope, no more for me. I'm driving tonight.

### Things not to say on a first date

"This is my apartment, but don't break anything, or you'll have to pay for it."

"Here, have a tic-tac. Please."

(To the waitress) "Could I have your phone number?"

What? Oh, I thought you were paying."

"Nice dress. I have one at home just like it."

(Looking at her plate) "Are you going to finish that?"

"My old girlfriend, Lisa, was so beautiful. She looked kind of like you. I used to bring her here all the time. Do you mind if I call you Lisa?"

"I'm gonna do it. I bought a gun. I've got bullets. Just wait. My boss'll be yellin' at me, and then, BLAM!"

"As soon as I saw you, I knew you'd go out with me. I said to myself, "There's someone who looks desperate enough."

"Does this look like ringworm to you?"

"Do you like this shirt? Me too. I wear it every day."

"Have you thought about getting a Thigh-master? What about that Ultra Slim-fast, have you tried that?"

### Things that only a Mother could teach

- 1. My Mother taught me about ANTICIPATION...
- "Just wait until your father gets home."
- 2. My Mother taught me about RECEIVING....
- "You are going to get it when we get home!"
- 3. My Mother taught me to MEET A CHALLENGE...
- "What were you thinking? Answer me when I talk to you ... Don't talk back to me!"
- 4. My Mother taught me LOGIC...
- "If you fall out of that swing and break your neck, your not going to the store with me."
- 5. My Mother taught me MEDICAL SCIENCE...
- "If you don't stop crossing your eyes, they are going to freeze that way."
- 6. My Mother taught me to THINK AHEAD...
- "If you don't pass your spelling test, you'll never get a good job."



- 7. My Mother taught me ESP...
- "Put your sweater on; don't you think I know when you're cold?"
- 8. My Mother taught me HUMOR...
- "When that lawn mower cuts off your toes, don't come running to me."
- 9. My Mother taught me how to BECOME AN ADULT...
- "If you don't eat your vegetables, you'll never grow up."
- 10. My Mother taught me about SEX....
- "How do you think you got here?"
- 11. My Mother taught me about GENETICS...
- "You're just like your father."
- 12. My Mother taught me about my ROOTS...
- "Do you think you were born in a barn?"
- 13. My Mother taught me about WISDOM OF AGE...
- "When you get to be my age, you will understand."
- 14. And my all time favorite... JUSTICE...
- "One day you'll have kids, and I hope they turn out just like you....then you'll see what it's

like"

### THINGS THAT SOUND DIRTY AT THANKSGIVING, BUT AREN'T...

- "Whew, that's one terrific spread!"
- "I'm in the mood for a little dark meat."
- "Tying the legs together keeps the inside moist."
- "Talk about a huge breast!"
- "It's Cool Whip time!"
- "If I don't undo my pants, I'll burst!"
- "Are you ready for seconds yet?"
- "Are you going to come again next time?"
- "It's a little dry, do you still want to eat it?"
- "Just wait your turn, you'll get some!"
- "Don't play with your meat."
- "Just spread the legs open & stuff it in."
- "Do you think you'll be able to handle all these people at once?"
- "I didn't expect everyone to come at once!"
- "You still have a little bit on your chin."
- "Use a nice smooth stroke when you whip it."
- "How long will it take after you stick it in?"
- "You'll know it's ready when it pops up."
- "Wow, I didn't think I could handle all of that!"
- "How many are coming?"
- "That's the biggest one I've ever seen!"
- "Just lay back & take it easy...I'll do the rest."
- "How long do I beat it before it's ready?"